From: asif@ctc.org.pk [mailto:asif@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2021 12:03 PM

To: 'AUDU, Musa Ildowu'

Cc: 'AHMED, Niaz'; 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar'; naila@ctc.org.pk; 'Mohammad Usman Khan'; 'KAKAR,
Ibrahim'; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah'

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Warning letters to UCPO Saifullah UC Purana Chaman, Mr,Tahir UCPO Daman
Ashazai 1 & UCDO Yousuf Khan UC Purana Chaman

Dear Dr. Musa,
Noted with thanks.

Regards,

Asif Khan | Regional Coordinator - PTPP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Balochistan

www.ctc.org.pk

From: AUDU, Musa Idowu <musaau@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2021 11:13 AM

To: asif@ctc.org.pk

Cc: AHMED, Niaz <ahmedni@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>;
naila@ctc.org.pk; 'Mohammad Usman Khan' <m.usman@ctc.org.pk>; KAKAR, Ibrahim
<kakari@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Warning letters to UCPO Saifullah UC Purana Chaman, Mr,Tahir UCPO Daman
Ashazai 1 & UCDO Yousuf Khan UC Purana Chaman

Dear Asif,

| concur with the assessment.

Please go ahead with recommended action for the staff.
Thanks,

Dr Musa

From: asif@ctc.org.pk <asif@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 9:41 AM

To: AUDU, Musa ldowu <musaau@who.int>

Cc: AHMED, Niaz <ahmedni@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Mohammad Usman Khan' <m.usman@ctc.org.pk>; KAKAR, Ibrahim
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
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With reference to the following email, your good-self kind feedback is requested.

Regards,

Asif Khan | Regional Coordinator - PTPP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Balochistan

www.cte.org.pk

From: asif@ctc.org.pk <asif@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 1:21 PM

To: 'AUDU, Musa Idowu' <musaau@who.int>

Cc: 'AHMED, Niaz' <ahmedni@who.int>; 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>;
'naila@ctc.org.pk' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; ‘Mohammad Usman Khan' <m.usman@ctc.org.pk>; 'KAKAR,
Ibrahim' <kakari@who.int>; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Warning letters to UCPO Saifullah UC Purana Chaman, Mr,Tahir UCPO Daman
Ashazai 1 & UCDO Yousuf Khan UC Purana Chaman

Dear Dr. Musa,

With reference to first & second-line supervisors’ feedback, UCPOs Mr. Saifullah of UC Purana
Chaman and Mr. Tahir of UC Daman Ashezai-1 have been reported for nonseriousness &
casual attitude toward their job responsibilities.

It is suggested to serve them warning so that they may be remained vigilant in future.
Previously, no disciplinary action has been taken.
Your good-self kind feedback/approval is requested.

Regards,

Asif Khan | Regional Coordinator - PTPP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Balochistan

www.ctc.org.pk

From: KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int>

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 1:02 PM

To: asif@ctc.org.pk

Cc: MUSHTAQ, Yasir <mushtagy@who.int>; AHMED, Niaz <ahmedni@who.int>; BUGTI, Mujeeb Ur

Rehman <mbugti@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk; 'Mohammad Usman Khan' <m.usman@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Warning letters to UCPO Saifullah UC Purana Chaman, Mr,Tahir UCPO Daman
Ashazai 1 & UCDO Yousuf Khan UC Purana Chaman

Dear Asif,
Totally agree with comments of 1°t level supervisor Mr. Saifullah UCPO and UCDO Yousaf
behavior are persistently problematic and non-serious to program ,despite several meetings and verbal
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instruction but no any change seen,Mr Tahir UCPO Daman Ashezai 1 did poor quality supervision and
monitoring ,so please proceed as per SOPS of CTC.

Regards

Dr Ibrahim

From: asif@ctc.org.pk <asif@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, 22 November 2021 9:30 am

To: KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int>

Cc: MUSHTAQ, Yasir <mushtagy@who.int>; AHMED, Niaz <ahmedni@who.int>; BUGTI, Mujeeb Ur
Rehman <mbugti@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk; 'Mohammad Usman Khan' <m.usman@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Warning letters to UCPO Saifullah UC Purana Chaman, Mr,Tahir UCPO Daman Ashazai
1 & UCDO Yousuf Khan UC Purana Chaman

Dear Dr. Ibrahim,

With reference to the appended email pertaining to action recommendation against PTPP staff.
Your kind feedback is required for our onward proceeding.

Regards,

Asif Khan | Regional Coordinator - PTPP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Balochistan

www.ctc.org.pk

From: AHMED, Niaz <ahmedni@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 7:36 PM

To: KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int>; dpcr.killaabdullah@gmail.com

Cc: nageebullahkhan859 @gmail.com; sardarwalihilal84 @gmail.com; asif@ctc.org.pk; MUSHTAQ, Yasir
<mushtagy@who.int>

Subject: Warning letters to UCPO Saifullah UC Purana Chaman, Mr,Tahir UCPO Daman Ashazai 1 &
UCDO Yousuf Khan UC Purana Chaman

Respected All,

The above-mentioned staff were recommended with warning in today's MR evening review
meeting in DEOC Chaman.

They are not supporting in their assigned UCs as per proper SOPs, low coverage, poor
documentation, low commitment, lethargic behavior,, and not proper reporting to DEOC.

Regards,

Dr, Niaz Ahmed.

I/O Chaman
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